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APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH THE CHICAGO 
PNEUMATIC TOOL COMPANY, CHICAGO, ILL., FOR ONE AIR COM­
PRESSOR FOR THE MASSILLON STATE HOSPITAL AT A COST OF 
S3,850.0G-SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY THE NATIONAL SURETY 
COMPANY. 

CoLUMBus, Omo, August 22, 1922. 

HoN. H. S. MAcAYEAL, Director, Department of Public Welfare, Columbus, Ohio. 

DEAR Sm:-You have submitted to me for approval a contract (five copies) 
between the State of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Welfare, and the 
Chicago Pneumatic Tool Co., of Chicago, Ill. This contract is for one air com­
pressor for the Massillon State Hospital, of the Department of Public Welfare, as 
covered by the proposal of the party of the first part which proposal is made a part of 
this contract, and calls for an expenditure of thirty-eight hundred and fifty (83,850.00) 

''dollars. 
Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed 

by the National Surety Company. 
I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­

encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data sub-
mitted to me in this connection. Respectfully, 

3533. 

JoHN G. PRICE, 
Attorney-General. 

APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH THE HEINE BOILER 
COMPANY OF CINCINNATI, OHIO, FOR TWO WATER TUBE BOILERS 
FOR OHIO STATE REFORMATORY AT A COST OF $11,628.0G-SURETY 
BOND EXECUTED BY THE AETNA CASUALTY AND SURETY COM­
PANY. 

CoLUMBus, OHIO, August 22, 1922. 

HoN. H. S. MAcAYEAL, Director, Department of Public Welfare, Columbus, Ohio. 

DEAR Sm:-You have submitted to me for approval a contract (five copies) 
between the State of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Welfare, and. the 
Heine Boiler Company, of Cincinnati, Ohio. This contract is for two water tube 
boilers for the Ohio State Reformatory, of the Department of Public Welfare, as cov­
ered by the proposal of the party of the first part which proposal is made a part of 
this contract, and calls for an expenditure of eleven thousand, six hundred and twenty­
eight ($11,628.00) dollars. 

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed 
by the Aetna Casualty and Surety Co. 

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data sub-
mitted to me in this connection. Respectfully, 

JoHN G. PRICE, 
AUorney-Genc:ral. 


